


environment. The EPA approves the proposal pursuant to 40 CFR 761.61(c)(2) and subject to the 
conditions in Enclosure 1. 

This Approval is issued to DOE, the owner and operator of the Hanford Facility, who has responsibility 
for compliance with TSCA, the regulations at 40 CFR Part 761, and all conditions of this Approval. 

This Approval does not preclude the EPA from initiating any enforcement action, including an action 
seeking civil penalties, for any violation of TSCA or the PCB regulations at 40 CFR 761. 

This Approval incorporates, and is issued in accordance with, applicable requirements of the PCB 
Regulations at 40 CFR Part 761. The rules applicable to a "Risk-based disposal approval" are codified at 
40 CFR § 761.61(c). The PCB Regulations require, among other things, that any person wishing to 
sample, cleanup, or dispose of PCB remediation waste in a manner other than prescribed in paragraphs 
(a) or (b) of 40 CFR § 761.61 must apply in writing to the Regional Administrator in the Region where 
the sampling, cleanup, disposal, or storage site is located. No person may conduct cleanup activities 
under 40 CFR § 761.61(c) prior to obtaining written approval by the EPA. On April 15, 2019, the 
authority of the Regional Administrator to approve or deny applications under 40 CFR § 761.61(c) was 
delegated to the Director, Land, Chemicals and Redevelopment Division. 

The EPA may require additional cleanup or may modify, suspend, revoke, or terminate this Approval 
should DOE fail to comply with this Approval; if the EPA determines based on new information that 
approved activities present an unreasonable risk of injury to health or the environment; if the EPA 
determines that DOE has misrepresented or omitted material facts in the Application, completion 
report, or any other material communication; or after criminal convictions of DOE, its principals, or its 
key employees. Compliance with this Approval does not relieve DOE of the responsibility to comply 
with all other applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations and does not release DOE from 
any liability it may have with respect to releases of hazardous substances at or from the site. 

Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Michelle Mullin at (206) 553-1616 or 

mullin .michelle@epa.gov. 

Enclosures: 

1. Conditions 
2. References 
3. Background and Findings 

Sincerely, 

TIMOTHY 
HAMLIN 

Digitally signed by 
TIMOTHY HAMLIN 
Date: 2024,02 ,06 
12:39:05 -08'00' 

Timothy B. Hamlin 
Director 
Land, Chemicals and Redevelopment 
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cc: Mr. David B. Bowen 

Washington Department of Ecology 

Nuclear Waste Program Manager 

Mr. Duane B. Carter 

U.S. Department of Energy 

Environmental Compliance Division 

Mr. Anthony G. Miskho 

WRPS 

Regulatory Integration 
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Enclosure 1 

Conditions 

Approval of the Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA) Risk-Based Disposal Approval (RBDA) Application 
for Retrieval of Wastes from Hanford's Single-Shell Tanks (SSTs) Using Double-Shell Tank (DST) 
Supernate - 241-A-101 

Phase 1 (General) Conditions 

1. The terms and abbreviations used herein shall have the meanings defined in 40 CFR § 761.3 
unless otherwise defined in this Approval. 

2. This Approval shall only authorize the activities described herein. 

3. DOE shall conduct all retrieval activities in accordance with tank waste retrieval work plans 
(TWRWPs) as approved by the Washington State Department of Ecology as a Consent Decree 
No. 2:08-cv-5085, RMP, dated July 19, 2022, as amended or Tri-Party Agreement (TPA) primary 
document. 

4. DOE shall maintain air emissions control on single-shell tank ventilation systems during retrieval 
activities subject to this approval according to the requirements of the Washington State 
Department of Health Radioactive Air Emissions Notice of Construction Approval AIR-20-617 
and AIR-20-618 CORRECTED, and the Washington State Department of Ecology Approval Order 
No. DE23NWP-001 for A-farm tanks. 

5. DOE must prepare and maintain all records and documents required by 40 CFR § 761.125(c)(5) 
and Subpart K, including, but not limited to, the notification of PCB waste activity, and 
documentation of the work conducted under this Approval. Records must be established and 
maintained by DOE in one centralized location for a period of 5 years following the EPA's 
determination that all work subject to this Approval has been completed. All records must be 
made available for inspection to authorized representatives of the EPA. 

6. DOE must comply with the conditions of this Approval. Noncompliance with any condition of 
this Approval shall constitute a violation of the requirement in 40 CFR § 761.50(a) to store or 
dispose of PCB waste in accordance with 40 CFR Part 761, Subpart D. A violation of the PCB 
Regulations is a prohibited act under Section 15 of TSCA and may subject DOE to civil or 
criminal enforcement action and associated penalties. 

7. The EPA may require DOE to collect and analyze any samples necessary to verify the finding of 
no unreasonable risk. 

8. DOE must ensure the transporters, storers or disposers of PCB waste are authorized to conduct 
the activities set forth in the work plans in accordance with all applicable federal, state, and 
local statutes and regulations. 
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9. DOE must provide access to this Approval and any incorporated documents and requirements 
to all personnel conducting work pursuant to this Approval. 

10. DOE must ensure that its officers, employees, agents, contractors, and subcontractors comply 
with the requirements of this Approval. 

11. DOE will ensure that all field work conducted pursuant to this Approval is conducted in 
compliance with all applicable health and safety standards, as required by federal, state, and 
local regulations and ordinances. DOE will make any plans developed to protect worker health 
and safety available to the EPA upon request. 

12. DOE must allow authorized representatives of the EPA to inspect areas of the Hanford Site 
subject to conditions of this Approval at reasonable times, and to take samples the EPA 
determines may be necessary to determine compliance with the federal PCB regulations and 
this Approval. 

13. DOE must request and receive approval from the EPA prior to deviating from this Approval. 

14. If anytime DOE possesses or is otherwise made aware of any new relevant information, 
including but not limited to spills or releases, or site conditions, that differs from the 
information presented in the January 16, 2024 RBDA Modification Application, DOE must report 
such information to the EPA according to Phase 1 Condition 6 by phone or e-mail within 
24 hours. The EPA may require DOE to submit a written report and request modification of this 
Approval. 

15. Submissions required by this approval shall be provided to the EPA and Ecology as follows: 

EPA: Timothy B. Hamlin, Director 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 10 
Land, Chemicals and Redevelopment Division 
1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 155, M/S 15-H04 
Seattle, WA 98101 
E-mail: hamlin.tim@EPA.gov 

w/copies to: Michelle R. Mullin 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 10 
Land, Chemicals and Redevelopment Division 
1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 155, M/S 15-H04 
Seattle, WA 98101 
E-mail: mullin.michelle@EPA.gov 
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Ecology: David B. Bowen, Nuclear Waste Program Manager 
Washington State Department of Ecology 
3100 Port of Benton Boulevard 
Hanford campus mail stop: HO-57 
Richland, WA 99354 
E-mail : david.bowen@ecy.wa.gov 

Phase 2 (Tank-Specific) Conditions - Tank 241-A-101 

1. For retrieval of tank 241-A-101, the spatial boundaries of this approval shall be the tank 
241-A-101 and tank 241-AP-101, extending to (following the direction of supernate 
flow/retrieved slurry) the connection between the two tanks. 

2. DOE must complete retrieval of 241-A-101 in accordance with the TWRWP, the WA Air 
Approvals, and the conditions herein. DOE must report to the EPA delays that may impact its 
ability to complete the approved activities under Project B-2 from Consent Decree 
No. 2:08-cv-5085, RMP, dated July 19, 2022, as amended. 

3. All equipment used for carrying out retrieval activities external to tank 241-A-101 shall comply 
with the requirements of 40 CFR 265.191 through 196. Tank 241-A-101 and any equipment 
used for retrieval activities internal to this tank are excluded from this requirement. With 
respect to compliance with the requirements of 40 CFR 265.196 (response to leaks or spills, and 
disposition of leaking or unfit-for-use tank systems), DOE shall maintain and conduct retrieval 
operations according to procedures in the TWRWP. 

4. DOE shall complete a formal waste compatibility assessment of wastes in 241-A-101 according 
to HNF-SD-WM-OCD-015 and Section 3.1.2 of the TWRWP, as approved by Ecology. DOE shall 
provide a copy of the waste compatibility assessment report to the EPA contacts listed in 
Phase 1 approval Condition 6 no less than thirty (30) days prior to the start of retrieval activities 
covered by this approval, or at such other time as the EPA may approve of in writing and in 
advance. 

5. Within 120 days after completing retrieval operations or other such time as required to meet 
TPA Appendix I, DOE shall submit to the EPA a post-retrieval Tank Sampling And Analysis Plan 
(TSAP) for 241-A-101 as required by the overarching Data Quality Objective (DQO) report and a 
sampling and analysis plan (SAP) for post-retrieval characterization of residual waste for tank 
241-A-101, as required by Section 2.1.4 of the TWRWP. The TSAP must include sampling for 
PCBs adequate for purposes of evaluating the risk of injury to health and the environment from 
residual PCB remediation waste.1 The TSAP may be based in whole or part on closure 

1 SST residuals following retrieval using DST supernatant are considered PCB remediation waste after being comingled 
based on the anti-dilution provision under 40 CFR 761. Because this approval is limited to the retrieval activities, future 
discussions on disposal of SST residuals between DOE and EPA will determine applicable requirements and cleanup levels 
under 40 CFR 761. 
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requirements pursuant to Washington Administrative Code 173-303-610. This plan shall be 
based on and consistent with the requirements of TPA Appendix I Section 2.1 requirements. 

6. Within 12 months following DOE certification to Ecology that DOE has completed retrieval of 
tank 241-A-101, or other such time corresponding to a submission date approved by Ecology 
through applicable TPA administrative processes with respect to requirements of TPA 
Appendix I, DOE shall submit to the EPA either a retrieval data report pursuant to the approved 
TSAP required by Phase 2 Condition 6 above, or a TPA Appendix H request for exception. This 
report shall include the information required by TPA Appendix I. 

7. When DOE submits the Tier 3 closure plan for 241-A-101, or other such time corresponding to a 
submission date approved by Ecology through applicable TPA administrative processes with 
respect to requirements of TPA Appendix I, DOE shall submit plans and schedules for removal, 
decontamination, or disposal of post-retrieval residual PCB remediation waste, when 
applicable. These plans and schedules may be based upon and consistent with component 
closure activity plans for tank 241-A-101 as required by WAC 173-303-610, and TPA Appendix I. 
If component closure activity plans are used in whole or part as the basis for post-retrieval 
management of residual PCB remediation waste, DOE shall ensure that total PCBs, measured as 
the sum of Aroclors, are identified as constituents of concern in the component closure activity 
plans. For retrieval equipment within the scope of Phase 2 Condition 1 that may be used for 
subsequent SST retrievals requiring approval under 40 CFR 761.61{c), DOE may submit 
documentation of the proposed reuse in lieu of the otherwise-required plans and schedules. 
These plans and schedules shall comprehensively address all aspects of residual PCB 
remediation waste management related to activities covered by this authorization, specif ically 
including but not limited to in-tank residuals in tank 241-A-101, any spills, releases or leaks 
from tank 241-A-101 during retrieval, residuals in equipment within the scope of Phase 2 
Condition 1 and any related spills or releases. DOE may also request from the EPA written 
approval of alternate submission schedules as necessary to ensure integration of these 
submissions with permit modification requests, as necessary, and component closure activity 
plans required by the Washington State Department of Ecology pursuant to TPA milestone 
M-45-103. 

8. DOE shall maintain and operate a leak detection and monitoring (LDM) system as required by 
RPP-9937 before and after retrieval, during retrieval as specified by the TWRWP section 4, and 
any other agreements with Ecology. The LDM method for tank A-101 during retrieval is an 
electrical resistivity {ER) LDM system called HRR-LDM with drywells and the tank thermocouple 
as electrodes. Drywell gamma logging will be used to survey the drywells surrounding tank A-
101 prior to the start of retrieval and will be used as a backup means of leak detection if the ER 
system becomes inoperable. SST liquid level monitoring may also be used for LDM. Other 
alternative LDM methods allowed by this approval are described in 4.2.1.2 of the TWRWP. LDM 
is also required for the transfer lines and pits, as described in section 4.2.1.4 of the TWRWP. 
The LDM system described in TWRWP Section 4.1.2 consisting of three leak detection devices 
such as EN RAF level gauges or similar instruments and continuous air monitors is required 
around DST AP-101, unless a TWRWP modification is approved by Ecology. Performance of the 
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DST leak detector instruments is described in OSD-T-151-00031, Section 2.0. 

9. DOE shall perform leak mitigation and response in accordance with Section 4.6 of the TWRWP. 

10. DOE must implement Greener Cleanup BMPS identified in their application, which include: 

a. Using hose barns from previous retrievals 
b. Reusing abandoned lead blankets 
c. Extending the service life of select hose-in-hose transfer lines 
d. Using the ex-tank leak detection system control trailer already in place 
e. Use the water supply building and electrical heaters constructed for A and AX Farms 
f. Install shore power for A and AX-Farm lighting. 

11. Secondary waste generated as a result of activities subject to this approval shall be managed 
according to the applicable requirements of 40 CFR Part 761 and disposed at the Environmental 
Restoration Disposal Facility or the Integrated Disposal Facility. Secondary wastes will not 
accumulate for more than 90 days. 

12. DOE may request changes to schedules specified in these tank 241-A-101 Phase 2 conditions. 
Such requests shall be in writing, including justification for the requested modifications, and 
submitted to the EPA contacts listed in Phase 1 Condition 15. Prior to written approval of the 
requested change, DOE shall comply with the existing conditions of this approval. 

13. By 180-days following completion of retrieval activities or as otherwise approved by the EPA, 
DOE must submit a completion report to the EPA. The report must document completion of 
Phase 1 Conditions 3, 4, 5, 7-11; and Phase 2 Conditions 2-6, the LDM requirements prior to and 
during tank retrieval in Condition 8, and 9-11. 
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